
Message 

From: 
Sent: 

To: 

Peter Puglese [ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org] 
8/13/2018 8:10:22 AM 
Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Fred Jackson 
[fljackson@cityofinglewood.org] 

CC: Catherine Aguilar [catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com] 

Subject: RE: Monday IBEC call 
Attachments: Fwd: C; Fwd: B; Fwd: A 

Attached are the Traffic Control Plans for events at the Forum. Each Letter represents a different size event at the 
forum. 

A- Under 6k 
B ····Between 6k-14k 
(..Over 14k 
Special Events (Le Kids Choice Award, Etc) - would have their own plan specific for the event. 

From: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 3:40 PM 
To: Peter Puglese <ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org>; Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Fred Jackson 
<fljackson@cityofi nglewood .o rg> 
Cc: Catherine Aguilar <catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Subject: RE: Monday IBEC call 

It would be great to have the Forum's plans. Please send along. 

Lisa Trifiletti 
Principal 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. 
(310) 738-2099 cell 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee 
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and 
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for 
reasons other than approved business purposes. 

From: Peter Puglese <ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org> 
Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 3:17 PM 
To: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Fred Jackson 
<fljackson@cityofinglewood.org> 
Cc: Catherine Aguilar <catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Subject: RE: Monday IBEC call 

I'm alright with removing the 11am call. Agenda looks good in my eyes. 

Lisa- do you or the team need the traffic control plans for Forum events? 

Sent from Mail for Windows 10 

From: Lisa Trifiletti 
Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 3:10 PM 



To: Mindala Wilcox; Fred Jackson; Peter Puglese 
Cc: Catherine Aguilar 
Subject: Monday IBEC call 

Hi guys, happy Friday. Wanted to check in about Monday's calls and suggest that we do not have the IBEC call at 11 AM. 
I also wanted to talk about collapsing the 11 am and the 1 o'clock because it doesn't seem to make sense to have two 
calls on the same day. Originally, we started this because it seem like there were different groups of people that needed 
to talk about different things, but at this point, I feel like they're merging into one set of people and issue list. Please let 
me know if this is OK because I would like to be respectful of everybody's time and the more efficient. 

Please also see the proposed agenda for the 1 PM call: 

Update Status of Information Needs: 
1. Assumption about existing on-site billboards (are they going to be relocated or just eliminated?) (City/Applicant) 
2. Date for Sustainability Goals/Elements (Applicant) 
3. Status of AB52 consultation (from City) 
4. Direction on gentrification evaluation (City) 
5. Contacts for Fire, Police, Parks & Rec (City) 
6. Direction on basis for assumption on non-basketball event attendance (City/ Applicant) 
7. Direction on VMT Threshold (City/Applicant) 

Is there anything else you would like to talk about. We have included Royce and Chris Jackson and Whit Manley on the 1 
PM invite list. 

Lisa Trifiletti 
Principal 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. 
(310) 738-2099 cell 


